
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 
Friday, 9 October 2020 at 10.30 am in the To Be Held Virtually 
 

From the Chief Executive, Sheena Ramsey 

Item 
 

Business 
 

1   Application for a Review of a Premises Licence (Pages 3 - 134) 
 
Report of the Strategic Director, Economy, Innovation and Growth 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Contact: Sonia Stewart: email: soniastewart@gateshead.gov.uk, Tel: 0191 433 3045,  
Date: Thursday, 1 October 2020 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence:   

The Schooner, South Shore Road, Gateshead, NE8 3AF 
 
REPORT OF:      Strategic Director; Economy Innovation and Growth: 

Licensing Officer 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the application from Environmental Health.  
 
Representations were received from Northumbria Police, Public Health, 
Environmental Health Noise Team and 12 members of the public (see below).  
 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
On 12 July 2005, a premises licence was granted for The Schooner, South Shore 
Road, Gateshead, NE8 3AF. This was following an application they had submitted to 
convert the existing Justices’ Licence to a premises licence under the Licensing Act 
2003.   
 
On 14 December 2012 an application to transfer the premises licence to Mr David 
Campbell was submitted. No objections were received and the application was 
granted.  
 
On 31 October 2016 an application to transfer the premises licence to Grog On The 
Tyne was submitted. No objections were received and the application was granted.  
 
On 8 January 2019 an application to transfer the premises licence to Mean Eyed Cat 
Limited was submitted. No objections were received and the application was 
granted. 
 
On 28 June 2019 an application to transfer the premises licence to The Schooner 
Gateshead Ltd was submitted. No objections were received and the application was 
granted. 
 
Numerous applications to vary the Designated Premises Supervisor have been 
submitted since 2005. Nathan Paul Smith became Designated Premises Supervisor 
following an application from The Schooner Gateshead Ltd in June 2019. No 
objections were received and the application was granted. 
 
3. THE CURRENT REVIEW APPLICATION 

 
The review application submitted by Environmental Health (‘Applicant’) is attached at 
Appendix 1.  A copy of the Premises Licence is attached at Appendix 1.1. 
 
The Applicant applied for a review of the existing licence (Appendix 1.1) under s51 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 on the following grounds: 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

9th October 2020 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 

 

2 

 

Environmental Health seeks to review the premises licence in relation to 
the following objectives; the prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety and the prevention of public nuisance.  

 
The application for review was advertised in accordance with the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 
2005.   
 
The Licensing Authority may attach conditions to any licence which are appropriate 
for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  A copy of the Model Pool of 
Conditions from Gateshead Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is attached at 
Appendix 1.2. 
 
4.  REPRESENTATIONS 
 
The following representation was received: 
 

 Northumbria Police – Daniel Whyte (Appendix 2.0) 

 Public Health – Julia Sharp (Appendix 2.1) 

 Environmental Health Noise Team – Lisa Bainbridge (Appendix 2.2) 

 Mr Matthew S (Appendix 2.3) 

 Ms Linda Richardson (Appendix 2.4) 

 Mr Patrick Boyle (Appendix 2.5) 

 Mr Christopher Langshaw (Appendix 2.6) 

 Mr James Dawson (Appendix 2.7) 

 Mr James Powles (Appendix 2.8) 

 Mr James MacIntyre (Appendix 2.9) 

 Mr Gavin Thompson (Appendix 2.10) 

 Mr Richard Mears (Appendix 2.11) 

 Ms Anna Feltham (Appendix 2.12) 

 Mr John MacIntyre (Appendix 2.13) 

 Ms Michelle Darby (Appendix 2.14) 
 

 
Environmental Health Noise Team have provided additional information (in the form 
of video evidence) in support of their representation. These are included with the 
report as Appendix 2.2.1, Appendix 2.2.2, Appendix 2.2.3 and Appendix 2.2.4. 
Please Note: Northumbria Police also refer to Appendix 2.2.3 and Appendix 2.2.4 in 
their representation.  
 
5.  PARTIES 
 
The Parties to the hearing will be: 
 

a) Environment Health – Stewart Sorrell 
b) The Schooner Gateshead Limited, represented by Charles Holland of Trinity 

Chambers 
c) Northumbria Police – Inspector David Wheeler  
d) Public Health – Julia Sharp 
e) Environmental Health Noise Team – Lisa Bainbridge 
f) Mr Matthew S  
g) Ms Linda Richardson  

Page 4



 

 

3 

h) Mr Patrick Boyle  
i) Mr Christopher Langshaw  
j) Mr James Dawson  
k) Mr James Powles 
l) Mr James MacIntyre  
m) Mr Gavin Thompson  
n) Mr Richard Mears  
o) Ms Anna Feltham  
p) Mr John MacIntyre  
q) Ms Michelle Darby  

 
 
 
6. THE POLICY & GUIDANCE 
 
When carrying out its functions the Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 

(a) the Statement of Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy, and 
(b) the Licensing Act 2003 
(c) the Amended Guidance (April 2018) issued under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 by the Secretary of State. 
 
Some relevant parts of the Policy and Amended Guidance are reproduced in 
Appendices 3 and 4. The parties may refer to any part of the Policy and Guidance 
during the hearing. 
 
An area plan is attached at Appendix 5.   
 
 
7. FOR DECISION 
 
The Licensing Authority may, having regard to the application, take any of the 
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives: 
 

 Take no action;  

 Modify the conditions of the licence (alter, add or remove conditions); 

 Remove the designated premises supervisor; 

 Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; or 

 Revoke the licence. 

Page 5



 

 

4 

 
APPENDICES 

 
 
Appendix   1 Review Application 

1.1 Premises Licence 
1.2 Pool of Model Conditions from Gateshead Council’s Licensing 

Policy 
 
Appendix     2 Representation from Northumbria Police – C/Insp Daniel Whyte 
    2.1 Representation from Public Health – Julia Sharp 
    2.2 Representation from Environmental Health Noise Team – Lisa 

Bainbridge 
 2.2.1 Video evidence from Environmental Health Noise Team 
 2.2.2 Video evidence from Environmental Health Noise Team 
 2.2.3 Video evidence from Environmental Health Noise Team 
 2.2.4 Video evidence from Environmental Health Noise Team 
 2.3 Representation from Mr Matthew S 
 2.4 Representation from Ms Linda Richardson 
 2.5 Representation from Mr Patrick Boyle 
 2.6 Representation from Mr Christopher Langshaw 
 2.7 Representation from Mr James Dawson 
 2.8 Representation from Mr James Powel 
 2.9 Representation from Mr James MacIntyre 
 2.10 Representation from Mr Gavin Thompson 
 2.11 Representation from Mr Richard Mears 
 2.12 Representation from Ms Anna Feltham 
 2.13 Representation from Mr John MacIntyre 
 2.14 Representation from Ms Michelle Darby 
                          
Appendix  3 Relevant Extracts from Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy 
 
Appendix  4 Relevant Extracts from the Guidance issued under Section 182  

of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Appendix 5 Area Plan 
 
  
 
 
 

Page 6



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)] 
 

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the 

Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure 

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.  

 

I Stewart Sorrell 

  (Insert name of applicant) 

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club 

premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 

Part 1 below (delete as applicable) 

 

Part 1 – Premises or club premises details   

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

The Schooner 

South Shore Road 

Post town   Gateshead Post code (if known)  NE8 3AF 

 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 

Paul Smith 

 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)  

      

 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details  

 

I am 

 

 

Please tick ✓ yes 

 

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible  

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)  

or (B) below) 

  

 

 

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)  

 

3) a member of the club to which this application relates  

(please complete (A) below) 

    

Page 7



 

 

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 

 

Please tick ✓ yes 

 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  Other title       

 (for example, Rev) 

 

Surname  First names 

             

 
 Please tick ✓ yes 

I am 18 years old or over 

 

 

 

Current postal  

address if  

different from 

premises 

address 

      

 
Post town       Post Code       

 
Daytime contact telephone number       

 
E-mail address 

(optional)  

      

 

 

(B)  DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT 

 
Name and address 

      

Telephone number (if any) 

      

E-mail address (optional)  

      

 

Page 8



 

 (C)  DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT 

 

 Name and address 
Stewart Sorrell 

Environmental Health 
Gateshead Council 
Civic Centre 
Regent Street 
Gateshead 
NE8 1HH 

Telephone number (if any) 

0191 433391 

E-mail address (optional)  

stewartsorrell@gateshead.gov.uk 

  

 

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

 

 Please tick one or more boxes ✓ 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder  

2) public safety  

3) the prevention of public nuisance  

4) the protection of children from harm  
 

Page 9



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2) 

During the course of the Coronavirus lockdown Business Compliance have 

had a number of complaints concerning the Schooner public house and have 

had constant dialogue with the owners of the premise on how to run the 

premise safely under the coronavirus restrictions.  

 

This culminated with photographs being presented to Business Compliance of 

an event at the premise on 25 July 2020 which showed that customers were 

congregated on the highway and there was no control of social distancing, 

both contrary to the businesses own risk assessment. I therefore served two 

health and safety prohibition notices requiring action to be taken in respect of 

these issues. 

 

Throughout lockdown the owners have continually shown a disregard for the 

coronavirus and other safety legislation and have had to be reminded of the 

requirements and at no stage have they sought advice or clarification of their 

actions. 

 

Page 10



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read 

guidance note 3) 

 

At the start of lockdown on 23 March a new team was formed called Business 

Compliance to enforce the Coronavirus legislation within businesses. The 

comprised officers from Environmental Health and Trading Standards. It was 

also able to draw on the members of the Licensing team for support in 

licensed premises. To the end of July the team had received over 700 

complaints and requests for advice and served 14 coronavirus prohibition 

notices on various premises. 

 

On 25 March 2020 the council received a report from the police stating that 

they had received a complaint that the premise was still trading. It was 

identified that this was not a breach of the regulations at that time as the 

premise was allowed to trade off sales on its premises license. No visit was 

carried out. 

 

On 27 March following further reports from members of the public, 

Environmental Health provided advice on running a take away delivery service 

during lockdown. Paul Smith responded stating that this sort of advice was 

invaluable to them. 

 

On the 1 April a further report was made to the police concerning the 

premises continuing to trade. This was again identified as the operation of a 

take away service and no visit was carried out. 

 

On 14 April a further complaint was made alleging that they were breaking the 

lockdown rules by being open. Again, no visit was carried out. 

 

Officers were becoming increasingly concerned about the number of reports 

we were receiving about the premise being open and people congregating 

around the premise at a time when there should be no essential travel due to 

coronavirus. 

 

Page 11



Further complaints were received, including one alleging that people were 

encouraged to stay in the beer garden and on 21 April a visit carried out by 

Ashleigh Jobes and Tracey Johnson. A police officer had visited and 

confirmed that people were using the tables and the premises appeared to be 

serving alcohol in open glasses and allowing people to consume the alcohol 

at the premise contrary to the Regulations at that time in force. Ashleigh 

identified that the beer garden did not appear to be in use but could be and 

may have been used by customers, which at the time was against the 

regulations. There were also people outside of the pub drinking beer from 

plastic glasses.  

 

She spoke to Gary Moore who was one of the owners of the business but not 

a director. He said there are 4 people involved in the Schooner, himself, Paul 

Smith, Suzie Isaac and Phil Boyle. He confirmed that Paul is the DPS and 

comes to the premises every day. He also is the DPS and has involvement in 

the Stone Trough pub in Low Fell and the Three tuns on Sheriff Highway. 

Ashleigh explained the reason for the visit was because they are attracting 

complaints from the public being allowed to congregate in the vicinity which 

should be discouraged in this current time. Mr Moore was advised that this 

was his final chance to show us proactively how he can comply with the 

regulations and that if we got further complaints or found non-compliance then 

we could issue a closure notice as well as a premises licence review. He 

explained that currently around 85% of their work is take away deliveries. Mr 

Moore was advised to put some wood over the entrance to the beer garden to 

ensure it was clear that this is not space for anyone to sit. He is to send us a 

picture of it once he has done this.  

 

Mr Moore also is the one responsible for the Facebook posts. He was advised 

to carefully consider what he puts on there as some recently look like he is 

advertising for patrons to come to the pub and drink rather than showing what 

they have for take outs.  

 

When asked about serving alcohol in open containers Mr Moore stated that 

Page 12



the problem was, they had run out of the plastic containers they were using 

previously due to having a busy Sunday. The dog walkers were waiting for 

food and their neighbours also happened to be out and about so had stopped 

to talk to them. There was no apparent control of social distancing or 

preventing people from congregating around the premise. Mr Moore was 

advised that while he has something marked out for people to wait while their 

order is being prepared, if he gets busier then he may need to think about 

asking people to wait in cars if they have come in them or putting other things 

out to mark the 2m social distancing. He did not think it would be required, yet 

we have people congregating at the premise. 

 

On 21 June following further complaints Tracey Johnson visited the premise 

with Beverley Cope and witnessed people using tables and chairs outside of 

the premise to sit and consume alcohol, contrary to the lockdown rules at the 

time and in violation of advice given to the owners previously by Business 

Compliance. The premises were also providing plastic glasses for customers 

to use for their beer again contrary to advice given to them by Business 

compliance. On this occasion a prohibition notice under the coronavirus 

regulations preventing the use of the beer garden was served along with a 

community protection warning notice. 

 

On the 23 June another member of the public contacted us about the premise 

trading and selling alcohol. The report did not suggest that they were doing 

anything wrong, so it was not investigated.  

 

On 14 July following complaints about the noise from live music the owners 

were again contacted, and advice given about holding live music events at 

this time. It was noted that their risk assessment did not include a section on 

live performances, and this was amended by the owners following advice from 

Ashleigh Jobes. The owners also sent photographs of their set up. 

 

The Environmental Protection Team of the council investigated the allegations 

of noise from the premise. 

Page 13



 

On 27 July further complaints were received concerning live performances 

and included a lack of social distancing. These complaints included 

photographs, which show approximately 100 people gathered on the highway 

to watch a live band playing at the premise. The risk assessment stated that 

there would be management checks carried out throughout the performance 

to identify if people are following the rules and a member of staff would be on 

duty to ensure customers adhered to the social distancing guidelines. It was 

obvious that none of this had taken place. A check of the premises Facebook 

page also revealed a post encouraging customers to bring their own chairs. I 

felt there were two main issues, both link to the management of the premises. 

Firstly, people standing on an open public highway, regularly used by vehicles 

and secondly the issue around the lack of management of social distancing. I 

therefore decided to serve two prohibition notices under the Health and Safety 

at Work etc Act 1974. It also became evident that the business was using the 

area of the highway opposite the premise without the permission of the 

councils highways team and possibly committing an offence in doing so. This 

part of the highway, has not been adopted, but is owned by the council. The 

owners of the premise have never sought permission to use this area, but 

claim it has been used for years. 

 

Throughout lockdown we have continuously received complaints about the 

premise, and it has received a total of 14 complaints to 30th July, that’s more 

complaints than any other premise in the borough, including Saltwell Park, 

which has 13 complaints. Admittedly several of these did not appear to be 

indicating any wrongdoing, but when we have carried out visits, on each 

occasion we have identified failings to comply with the coronavirus regulations 

at that time in force.  

 

We have provided advice to the business on numerous occasions, which 

included how to comply with the regulations and also given our contact details 

should they have any questions. At no time have they proactively contacted 

us. We also produced a business advice webpage for businesses to be able 

Page 14



to see the links to official advice all in one place and details on how to contact 

us. 

 

The company have encourage patrons to stand on the public highway, 

effectively obstructing the highway and have unilaterally taken over a piece of 

council land, that forms part of that highway. 

 

Page 15



                                                                                                                                  Please tick ✓ yes 

Have you made an application for review relating to the 

premises before 

 

 

 

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year 

                
 

 

 

 

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were 

and when you made them 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 16



 

  

                                                                                                                                  Please tick ✓ 

yes 

 

• I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities 

and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, 

as appropriate 

 

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 

application will be rejected 

 

       
 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

Part 3 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 4) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read 

guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

 

Signature      

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Date             18 August 2020 

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Capacity      Assistant Manager (Environmental Health)      

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 

associated with this application (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Post town 

      

Post Code 

      

Telephone number (if any)        

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address 

(optional)       

 

Page 17



Notes for Guidance  

 

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other 

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area. 

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives. 

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are 

included in the grounds for review if available. 

4. The application form must be signed. 

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

Page 18



  
 

Licensing Act 2003 
 

Premises Licence 
 

Premises Licence Number 00CH 04109  
Part 1  - Premises Details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
The Schooner 
South Shore Road 
 

Post town Gateshead Postcode NE8 3AF 

 
Telephone number 
 

0191 477 7404   

     

Where the licence is time limited, the dates 
 
Not applicable 
 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Monday to Saturday           10:00 – 23:00 hours 
Sunday & Good Friday           12:00 – 22:30 hours 
Christmas Day                        12:00 – 15:00 hours  & 19:00 – 22:30 hours 
New Years Eve    10:00 hours (12:00 hours where New Years Eve falls on a Sunday) to the start of 
    permitted hours on New Years Day 
 
 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
Not specified 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are On and/or Off supplies 

For consumption on & off the premises 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence 
 
The Schooner Gateshead Limited 
25 West Lane 
Chester le Street 
DH3 3HL 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

11864053 

 

Name, address and telephone number of Designated Premises Supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises the sale of alcohol 
 
Nathan Paul Smith 
25 West Lane 
Chester le Street 
DH3 3HL 
 

 

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by Designated 
Premises Supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol 

00CH00008     Gateshead Council  

 

Signature on behalf of the issuing licensing authority 
 
Date Of Issue : 28 June 2019  

 
    Trading Standards, Licensing and Enforcement Manager 
    Development and Public Protection  
 

Page 20



 

Annex 1  - Mandatory Conditions 
 
Supply of alcohol 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence; 
 

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
 

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his or her 
personal licence is suspended. 

 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 

personal licence. 
 

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises 
 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises- 
 

(a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to- 

 
i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible 
person is authorised to sell of supply alcohol), or 

 
ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

 
(b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to 

the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 

purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 

vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner; 

(e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

 
4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is 

reasonably available.  
 

5. (1) The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the 
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of 
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age 
(or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either – 
 

(a) A holographic mark, or 
 

(b) An ultraviolet feature.  
        

6. The responsible person must ensure that –  
 

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures – 

 
Page 21



i. Beer or cider: ½ pint; 
 

ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
 

iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml. 
 

(b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and 

 
(c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, 

the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
  

Prohibition on sale of alcohol below cost of duty plus VAT 
 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for 
a price which is less than the permitted price. 

  
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 –  

 
a. ‘Duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6); 

 
b. ‘Permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula – 
 

P = D + (D x V) 
 
Where -  

 
i. P is the permitted price, 

 
ii. D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if duty were charged on the 

date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
 

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added 
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol. 

 
c. ‘Relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 

licence –  
 

i. The holder of the premises licence, 
 

ii. The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
 

iii. The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 
licence. 

 
d. ‘Relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 

premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question, and 

 
e. ‘value added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 

1994. 
 
 

3. Where the permitted price given by paragraph b of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a 
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually 
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
4.  

a. Sub-paragraph b below applies where the permitted price given by paragraph b of paragraph 2 on 
a day (‘the first day’) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (‘the second day’) 
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

 
b. The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which 

take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



Door Supervision 
 
Any person(s) required to be on the premises to carry out a security activity must be authorised to carry out that 
activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001 or be entitled to carry out that activity by 
virtue of Section 4 of that Act. 

 

Annex 2  - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule. 

 
1.  Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during the hours set out in the Licence. 
 
2. Condition 1 does not prohibit: 
 
 (a)  during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of alcohol previously  
  supplied  
 
 (b)  during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of alcohol from the premises  
  unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel 
 

(c)  during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises 
  by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to meals 
 
 (d)  consumption of the alcohol on the premises by or the taking or supply of alcohol to any person  
  residing in the premises 
 
3.  Alcohol shall not be supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is supplied, except alcohol 
 supplied 
 
 (a)  with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid  
  for together with the meal; 
 
 (b)  for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his  
  accommodation;  
 

(c) to a canteen or mess. 
 

Annex 3  - Conditions attached after a hearing with the Licensing Authority 
 
Not applicable 
 

Annex 4  - Copy of plan 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



 

 
 

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a Premises 
Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003 

 
Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form 

 
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your answers are 
inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary.  You may wish to keep a copy of the 
completed form for your records. 
 

 
I/We (Insert name) 

 
Wish to make representation about the application for variation/grant for a premises licence/club premises 
certificate (delete as applicable) 
 
PART 1 – PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS 
 

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description 
 
THE SCHOONER, 
SOUTH SHORE ROAD  
 
 

Post Town 
Gateshead 

Post Code  NE83AF 

 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 
 
The Schooner Gateshead Limited 

 

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known) 
 

00CH04109 

 
 
PART 2 – DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION  
 
 

Please  
Tick � 

   
  
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below)     � 
 
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) � 

 
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below)     �

Northumbria Police  

Page 33



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  Mrs   Miss  Ms   Other Title (for example, Rev) 

 

Surname      First Names 

 

 

I am 18 years old or over             Yes       (Please Tick) 

 

Current Address 
 
 
 
 

 

Post Town  Post Code  

  

Daytime contact telephone number  

 

E-mail address (optional)  

 
 

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business) 

 

Name and Address 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Telephone Number (If any) 
 

 

E-Mail address (optional) 
 

 

 
 
(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION 

Name and Address 

Northumbria Police 

Central Area Command 

Forth Banks 

Newcastle Upon Tyne 

NE1 3PH  

 

Telephone Number (If any) 
 

101 

E-Mail address (optional) 
 

Northumbria.pnn.police.uk 

     

  

 

Page 34



This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

Please  
Tick � 

  

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder      � 

2. Public Safety          � 

3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance       � 

4. The Protection of Children From Harm      � 

 

Please state the ground(s) for representation  (please read guidance note 1) 

 

Northumbria Police would like to make representations in support of the application to review the premises 

licence. We are concerned that the licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, the public safety 

and the prevention of public nuisance are being undermined in respect of the running of the premises.  

 

Gateshead Council Environmental Health are seeking a review of this premises licence. One of the reasons 

for this review is a due disregard of legislation. An indication a certain lack of confidence in the operator to 

comply with the law and to prevent crime and disorder. 

 

It is suggested that patrons are being allowed to use part of relevant highway during entertainment. No 

application was received for a Pavement Licence. The area is widely frequented by motor vehicles passing 

onto the adjacent car park posing risk to public safety. 

 

It has also been reported that live music was being played outdoors in a manner that has been causing 

public nuisance as far as Newcastle riverside, Byker and Walker.  

 

 

   

Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation 

(Please read guidance note 2) 

 

The premises licence has been transferred to The Schooner Gateshead Ltd on the 3rd July 2019 with the 

sole director Nathan Paul SMITH appointed as the Designated Premises Supervisor.  

 

There had been no other changes reported to Northumbria Police in respect of Licensing Act 2003. No 

application for Pavement Licence was received to indicate additional customer areas being provided by the 

premises licence holder to those already incorporated within the premises licence.  

 

The committee may find the following reports made to Northumbria Police useful when considering the 

review of this premises licence.  

 

On 24th March 2020 PC 2095 Rochester drove past the premises that evening. The premises appeared to be 

open and serving customers.  No offences have been identified as a result of this information.  

  

Page 35



At  1935hrs on 310320 a passer-by informed PC 8865 Lumsdon about possible activity in the pub. Officer 

Lumsdon attended at 19:37hrs and will say that staff were doing food takeaway service and delivery service 

coming in and out.    

 

At  0408hrs on 160420  a third party information was received stating that the complainant had just heard the 

Schooner Pub on Felling Ind Est is selling pints. 

 

At  1518hrs on 190420 a caller reported that there was a post on Facebook stating the premises were selling 

Sunday dinners for takeaway. He further stated that there were pictures on Facebook of people in the beer 

garden eating and with pints of beer in front of them. The post on Facebook was under the Schooner name.      

Officers attended the premises at 15:55hrs. PC 3238 O’Neil will say “ There were two couples and a small 

family using the tables out the front of the pub when I attended. There was three plastic cups on two 

separate tables. Two had beer in and one had soda in. The licensee denied that the pub had served them. I 

believe clearly they have come from the pub - I cannot see that two separate families would bring their own 

plastic cups down to the pub and sit outside to decant bought beer from the pub…… The licensee did agree 

to move the tables from the front following my visit – I have since been back along and confirm all outside 

tables have now been stowed away. We will continue to monitor the situation going forward.  

                             

On 200420 PC 659 Daglish attended the premises and will say “I attended with reports of the pub selling 

pints of alcohol.  

     On the premises was part owner GARY MOORE dob 25/03/1961 srn 722909, mobile number 

0770354444. He was present with one other member of staff. They were supply takeaway food for collection 

and delivery. Outside the entrance there was a sign advising people of their social distancing.  

     However outside the premises were eight people waiting for food. Four of them were drinking alcohol. 

The people present were not adhering to their social distancing and were not being supervised. 

      On speaking to Gary I gave him the following advice; 

- To stop selling alcohol to people on the premises.  
- To ensure that people waiting for food adhere to the social distancing rules.  
- To put barriers up and markings on the ground spacing people out to a min of 2 metres apart.  
- Clear posters displayed, advising people of the social distancing rules. 
- Having a member of staff supervising the people waiting for food.  

He appeared to take all my comments on board and confirmed he would implement these actions. 

 

At 1824hrs on 220620  information was received that the pub was selling alcohol, report stated: “people 

produce a milk carton which gets filled and allowed to drink o/s the pub, this is also on social media.”           

 

AT 1645hrs on 250620 a complaint was received from a member of staff that the area being used as a 

racetrack with nearby car park being frequented by boy racers.    

 

On 010720 police received the following information  - ” Public House” on South Shore Road is already open 

and serving Alcohol to large numbers of customers as well as serving food. They have not waited until the 

4th July like everyone else and are blatantly breaching COVID-19 Rules . No offences were identified by 

police as a result of this report.                

 

Page 36



At 0702hrs on 120720 Northumbria Police received the following report: 

”The Schooner put in Gateshead is hosting live gigs this weekend. My husband and I live on the other side  

of the river I St Peter’s Basin and this afternoon the music has been incredibly loud, and we’re a good mile 

away, so I can only imagine how loud it  was on site. We’ve also heard people screaming. It seems highly 

unlikely this falls within the guidelines to minimise the risk of Covid-19 transmission. 

 

At 1742hrs further call was received. The caller was disturbed ‘last night & came across to the premises. He 

was there ware 200 plus people  at the premises and a live music stage set up outside he was taken photos 

of the events.     

    

At 2013hrs on 250720 Northumbria Police received further report of loud live music stating "The Schooner 

on South Shore Road has live bands on and shows no social distancing it has been posted on Facebook”  

 

At 2041hrs on further report from yet another complainant stated that music has been playing so loud that 

they can hear this in St Peters Basin. They have seen that a male in Walker stated on F/Book that he could 

also hear the music.  The complainant also stated that music is not meant to be played at a volume that it 

encourages people to raise their voices.  

 

Further report was received at 2116hrs. The complainant’s home address is that in Walker, Newcastle area. 

The caller stated that loud music was being played on regular basis from the premises and that he can hear 

the music even though he lives across the river. He has liaised with Gateshead Council about the noise but it 

continues. He reported that the music was on this occasion particularly bad. He further stated the loudness 

of the music had become worse since the lockdown has ended – as the music is outside.   

 

Further report was received from another complainant stating the following " The Schooner pub in 

Gateshead are flouting the rules again this weekend with live music that’s so loud I can hear it clearly in 

Newcastle, indoors, with the windows shut. It must easily be loud enough to raise their voices to talk in the 

pub! I don’t understand why the’ve been allowed to do this for the past three weekends as it doesn’t seem to 

fall within government guidelines”.   

                                 

Sgt 1555 Richardson attended that day at 1700hrs. He will say”. The pub had tables and chairs outside and 

patrons were queuing to be inside the pub as would be required. I could not see any issue at this time. “The 

pub has had live music outside for some years now.   

 

Officers spoke to some of the complainants about noise from previous reports, they stated a group was on 

early evening and the music was very loud, this went on for a few hours. They further said that this happens 

most Saturdays the Schooner has a group on which is advertised on their Facebook page, the music is on 

from early evening until 10pm and the music is excessively loud. 

 

On 270720  Northumbria Police received an e-mail from a resident stating that “resident of Newcastle and 

Byker were disgusted at the level of music, lack of social distancing and blatant disregard to the wider 

community by the Schooner pub. “ The e-mail further states: “the music could be heard up to three miles 

away and the walls of my house in Newcastle we’re vibrating, i enclose some video footage of Saturday 

Page 37



evening and Sunday afternoon and hope that something can be done.” The complainant goes onto saying 

“The conduct of the Management of the Schooner falls way below a level that I would think could be 

reasonably expected in normal times, but in this unprecedented pandemic they are paying NO regard to the 

licensing objectives and feel that this needs to be brought to the attention of the police.”                             

 

 

Please  
Tick � 

  

Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?   � 

 

      
   

Day Month Year 

If Yes, please state the date of that representation         

 

 

If you have made representation before relating to this premises please state what they were and when you 
made them. 
 

 
 

 How We Collect And Use Information 
 
The information collected, on this form and from supporting evidence, by Gateshead Council will be used to process your application.  
The information may be passed to other Enforcement Agencies as permitted by law. 
 
We may check information provided by you, or information about you provided by a third party, with other information held by us.  We 
may also get information from certain third parties, or give information to them to check the accuracy of information, to prevent or detect 
crime, or to protect public funds in other ways, as permitted by law.  These third parties include Government Departments and local 
authorities. 
 
We will not disclose information about you to anyone outside Gateshead Council nor use information about you for other purposes 
unless the law permits us to. 
 

Gateshead Council is the Data Controller for the purposes of the Data Protection Act 1998. If you want to know more about what 
information we have about you, or the way we use your information, you can ask at Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead, NE8 1HH 
 
 

Page 38



 
Part 3 – Signatures   (Please read guidance note 3)  
 
Signature of representative or representatives solicitor or other duly authorised agent.  (See guidance note 
4)  If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature 
 

Daniel Whyte 7467 
 

Date 15th September 2020 

Capacity 
 

 
A/Chief Inspector  

 
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this 
representation.  (Please read guidance note 5) 
 
 
 
 
 

Post Town 
 

Post Code 

 
Telephone Number (if any) 
 

 

E-mail Address (optional) 
 

licensing@northumbria.pnn.police.uk 

 
 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives. 
2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are included in 

the grounds for representation, if applicable. 
3. The representation form must be signed. 
4. A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they 

have actual authority to do so. 
5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation. 
6. For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Act Section, 

Development & Public Protection, Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead Tyne and Wear NE8 1HH  
Tel: 0191 433 3918 or 0191 433 3178 

 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a Premises 
Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003 

 
Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form 

 
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your answers are 
inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary.  You may wish to keep a copy of the 
completed form for your records. 
 

 
I/We (Insert name) 

 
Wish to make representation about the application for variation/grant for a premises licence/club premises 
certificate (delete as applicable) 
 
PART 1 – PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS 
 

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description 
 
The Schooner 
South Shore Road 
 

Post Town 
Gateshead 

Post Code 

NE8 3AF 
 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 

Schooner Gateshead Limited 
 

 

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known) 
00CH 04109 
 

 
 
PART 2 – DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION  
 
 

Please  
Tick � 

   
  
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below)     � 
 
 
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below)      � 

 
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below)     �

Public Health 

Page 41



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  Mrs   Miss  Ms   Other Title (for example, Rev) 

 

Surname      First Names 

 

 

I am 18 years old or over             Yes       (Please Tick) 

 

Current Address 
 
 
 
 

 

Post Town  Post Code  

  

Daytime contact telephone number  

 

E-mail address (optional)  

 
 

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business) 

 

Name and Address 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Telephone Number (If any) 
 

 

E-Mail address (optional) 
 

 

 
 
(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION 

Name and Address 

Alice Wiseman 

Director of Public Health 

Gateshead Council 

Regent Street 

Gateshead  

NE8 1HH 

 

 

Telephone Number (If any) 
 

0191 433 2777 

     

  

 

Page 42



E-Mail address (optional) 
 

 

 

This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

Please  
Tick � 

  

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder      � 

2. Public Safety          � 

3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance      � 

4. The Protection of Children From Harm      � 

 

Please state the ground(s) for representation  (please read guidance note 1) 

This representation is made in my capacity as Director of Public Health for the Borough of 

Gateshead. 

 

The Director of Public Health in Gateshead supports the representation from the licensing authority 

that the current arrangements are not in accordance with the promotion of the licensing objectives 

specifically public safety.  

 

Since 2013 Directors of Public Health have been ‘responsible authorities’ under the Licensing Act 

2003.The role of the Director of Public Health is to help promote the health and wellbeing of the 

local populations they serve. The Public Health approach to reducing harms arising from alcohol 

misuse is to encourage and promote responsible drinking and protect young people from related 

harm. This is an expansive remit that influences a wide range of circumstances, including local 

licensing arrangements. Similarly, the licensing regime is concerned with the promotion of the 

licensing objectives, which collectively seek to protect the quality of life for those who live, and 

work in the vicinity of licensed premises, and those who socialise in licensed premises. 

 

It is clear from the evidence provided by Environmental Health that, despite the provision of 

specific advice being given to the premises, there have been continued failings to comply with the 

Covid-19 regulations,  Business Compliance advice and the premises’ own risk assessment. This 

has led to complaints from the public and a continued lack of social distancing on and around the 

premises.  

 

Whilst social distancing is a public health issue and may not appear to engage the Public Safety 

licensing objective definition, in these challenging times with new social risks and rules it is vital to 

keep the public safe via public health measures introduced due to Covid-19 and to do this, 

businesses should adhere to the regulations and guidance to ensure the promotion of the 

measures.  

 

Page 43



Since the start of lockdown, the management of these premises have been seen to ignore the 

guidance, firstly when pubs were told to close, when they allowed the sale of alcohol in open 

vessels and allowed the use of the adjacent areas for people to congregate. This was following the 

advice given and being told that they would be expected to demonstrate proactivity in complying 

with the regulations.  

 

Secondly, during the live music, which was not initially included on the premises risk assessment, 

the photos show that social distancing was not in place and that there was no evidence of 

measures that were added to the risk assessment being implemented.  

 

Social distancing is one of the most important measures to protect the residents of Gateshead from 

Covid-19 during this challenging time. It is vital that businesses reinforce the message and have 

measures in place that allow customers to maintain a 2 metre distance from people not in their 

household to prevent further localised outbreaks. Many people who test positive for Covid19 do not 

show any symptoms, but these asymptomatic people may make up as much half of all infections, 

therefore a lack of management of social distancing measures has the potential for increased risks 

of transmission. Even when people do present with symptoms, the infectious period begins two 

days beforehand leading to the potential for the virus to spread significantly, potentially to those 

who are vulnerable and less resilient.  

 

I have concerns about the management at this premises in relation to the public safety objective. 

The lack of adherence to the guidance given in spite of the support and clear advice given by 

Business Compliance suggests a lack of concern for the potential for widespread transmission of 

Covid 19.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Page 44



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation 

(Please read guidance note 2) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please  
Tick � 

  

Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?    

 

      
   

Day Month Year 

If Yes, please state the date of that representation         

 

 

If you have made representation before relating to this premises please state what they were and 
when you made them. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 How We Collect And Use Information 
 
The information collected, on this form and from supporting evidence, by Gateshead Council will be used to process your application.  
The information may be passed to other Enforcement Agencies as permitted by law. 
 
We may check information provided by you, or information about you provided by a third party, with other information held by us.  We 
may also get information from certain third parties, or give information to them to check the accuracy of information, to prevent or detect Page 45



crime, or to protect public funds in other ways, as permitted by law.  These third parties include Government Departments and local 
authorities. 
 
We will not disclose information about you to anyone outside Gateshead Council nor use information about you for other purposes 
unless the law permits us to. 
 

Gateshead Council is the Data Controller for the purposes of the Data Protection Act 1998. If you want to know more about what 
information we have about you, or the way we use your information, you can ask at Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead, NE8 1HH 
 
 

Page 46



 
Part 3 – Signatures   (Please read guidance note 3)  
 
Signature of representative or representatives solicitor or other duly authorised agent.  (See guidance note 
4)  If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature 
 

 

Date 14.9.20 

Capacity 
 

 
Director of Public Health 
 

 
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this 
representation.  (Please read guidance note 5) 
 
 
 
 
 

Post Town 
 

Post Code 

 
Telephone Number (if any) 
 

 

E-mail Address (optional) 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives. 
2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are included in 

the grounds for representation, if applicable. 
3. The representation form must be signed. 
4. A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they 

have actual authority to do so. 
5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation. 
6. For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Act Section, 

Development & Public Protection, Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead Tyne and Wear NE8 1HH  
Tel: 0191 433 3918 or 0191 433 3178 

 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a Premises 
Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003 

 
Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form 

 
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your answers are 
inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary.  You may wish to keep a copy of the 
completed form for your records. 
 

 
I/We (Insert name) 

 
Wish to make representation about the application for variation/grant for a premises licence/club premises 
certificate (delete as applicable) 
 
PART 1 – PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS 
 

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description 
 
The Schooner 
South Shore Road 
 
 
 
 

Post Town 
Gateshead 

Post Code NE8 3AF 

  

 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 
 
Mr Nathan Paul Smith 
 

 

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known) 
 
 

 
 
PART 2 – DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION  
 
I am 

Please  
Tick � 

   
  
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below)     X 
 
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) � 

 
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below)      �

Environmental Health 

Page 49



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  Mrs   Miss  Ms   Other Title (for example, Rev) 

 

Surname      First Names 

 

 

I am 18 years old or over             Yes       (Please Tick) 

 

Current Address 
 
 
 
 

 

Post Town  Post Code  

  

Daytime contact telephone number  

 

E-mail address (optional)  

 
 

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business) 

 

Name and Address 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Telephone Number (If any) 
 

 

E-Mail address (optional) 
 

 

 
 
(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION 

Name and Address 

 

Environmental Health  

Gateshead Council 

Regent Street 

Gateshead NE8 1HH 

 

 

Telephone Number (If any) 
 

0191 433 3000 

E-Mail address (optional) Environmentalhealth@gateshead.gov.uk 

     

  

 

Page 50



 

Page 51



This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

Please  
Tick � 

  

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder      � 

2. Public Safety          � 

3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance       X 

4. The Protection of Children From Harm      � 

 

Please state the ground(s) for representation  (please read guidance note 1) 

 

• Environmental Health has concerns in relation to the licensing objective ‘the prevention of 

public nuisance’ 

 

• Since July 2020, Environmental Health have received 12 complaints of noise from 

excessive music played outdoors at the premises from live bands/ rehearsal of live bands/ 

DJ’s, causing adverse disturbance and reduction in living amenity to residents on a 

frequent basis (approximately 4 times per week); early – late evening, as late as 22:00. 

 

• Environmental Health have been in communication with Nathan Paul Smith (DPS) by 

phone and email regarding the complaints. An informal grace period of 2 weeks was given 

to make improvements with a proviso that guidance would be taken from a professional 

acoustic engineer. A noise report was submitted by the DPS, however was unable to be 

accepted due to it being inadequate. No improvements in terms of noise levels were made. 

 

• Excessive noise levels have been witnessed by Environmental Health from a live band 

playing at the Schooner on 15 August 2020.  It was found that music volume levels were 

excessive, unreasonable and intrusive causing public disturbance to residents of St Peters 

Basin. Words of the vocalist and drums/ band could clearly be heard.  Patrons cheering and 

shouting could also be heard at excessive levels. 

 

• Management continued to host live music outdoors, despite complaints raised by residents 

and did not wish to make a variation to their license. 

 

• Environmental Health have also received complaints last year and in previous years from 

residents at St. Peters Basin regarding excessive noise from outdoor performances during 

summer months.  

 

 

 

 

Page 52



   

Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation 

(Please read guidance note 2) 

 

I am employed by Gateshead Council in the post of Environmental Health Officer in the 

Environmental Protection Team within Communities and Environment. 

 

Since 11 July 2020, I have received 12 complaints from residents at St. Peters Basin, Newcastle 

regarding excessive noise from the premises; 1 anonymous and 11 who have provided their 

personal details. 

 

Some comments received from the residents include:- 

 

‘Band rehearsal without volume control. Unnecessarily loud, spoilt may people’s enjoyment on a 

find summer evening’ 

‘The noise is anti-social and affecting the ability to use our homes and to rest or sleep’ 

‘the music could be heard clearly from within my home, even with all the doors and windows 

closed. Indoors it could be heard clearly over the sound of a TV/radio. Outdoors, the music was 

loud enough that it was difficult to hold a normal conversation’ 

‘Totally unacceptable’ 

‘Live music again disturbing out peace, unable to sit outside without being overpowered by the 

music from the Schooner’. 

 

Three residents have provided video footage of what the music sounded like outside their homes.  

It was indeed excessive. 

 

I have been out myself to the banks of the Tyne at St Peters Basin on 15 August 2020 and found 

the music to be completely excessive, unreasonable and intrusive. I took several video recordings 

on my mobile phone. 

 

On 23 July 2020 I sent an email to Nathan Paul Smith regarding the complaints received and 

spoke on the telephone the following day.  He made promises that he would instruct a professional 

acoustics company with immediate effect to carry out an assessment and soundproof the stage 

area within 7-10 days.  To give the benefit of the doubt I allowed him this period to try and make 

improvements.  

 

On 12 August, I received a noise report from the DPS that was basic and inadequate.  Certainly 

not undertaken by a professional competent in environmental noise monitoring. I did not accept the 

report.   

 

Page 53



On 13 August the DPS emailed me to advise that he had instructed Apex – a reputable acoustic 

consultancy firm to advise him.  I spoke to Richard Hinton from Apex on 18 August, however he 

was not confident that tweaks he could potentially make would give the desired effect to the 

residents to prevent noise disturbance (5dB reduction at best, which doesn’t make much 

difference). He works on 3 principles to improve noise from outdoor venues; i) move the noise 

source further away (which isn’t possible in this case); ii) introduce a barrier by putting something 

up in between the noise source and the receiver (cost prohibitive in this instance) and iii) make the 

noise source quieter (which would not be acceptable to the venue/ bands and patrons). 

 

The DPS contacted me by email on 20 August to advise that this weekend would be quieter – 

acoustic set Friday; and DJ on the Saturday using the house PA system rather than the DJ’s own 

equipment, therefore could manage the sound levels better.  The DPS assured that he would be 

there personally making sure it was a low key quiet event. However, residents at St. Peters Basin 

reported to me that they could clearly hear karaoke on Thursday 20 August and a DJ on Saturday 

22 August. 

 

The DPS emailed me on 25 August to advise that he would suspend all amplified bands with 

immediate effect until he has obtained and acted upon a professional noise assessment. 

 

To help with moving forward, I have contacted each of the 11 complainants to find out what they 

would be happy with in future. Their comments are mixed.  For information, I have included 

summaries of the five residents who responded:- 

 

1. ‘My thoughts are that we want the outside music stopped permanently, however as we 

know that the outdoor gigs are popular with the public and we don’t want to spoil anyone’s 

fun either, my own suggestion would be that the Schooner be allowed in future six such 

outdoor concerts during the summer months but that each be at least one month apart, last 

for no longer than two ninety minute sessions and be concluded by 10pm at the latest.  Non 

amplified music can still be heard clearly from the sound stage, albeit not as loud but I also 

believe that should carry the same restriction, so the DPS would be granted 12 events per 

year, six amplified and six non-amplified, equivalent to one a month’. 

 

2. ‘My concern remains the nuisance of the volume of noise generated by music live and 

recorded.  The volume of noise from the drinkers that progressively becomes more lairy 

throughout the evening. The concern that the music is loud at least 3 to 4 nights a week 

over the weekend.  The loudness stops the enjoyment of even indoor space within our 

homes. Going forward we would just ask that the music is quiet and contained within the 

venue.  We would want to pursue every avenue to stop the nuisance.’ 

 
3. ‘Residents should be allowed to live and use their residences by being able to sit outside, 

Page 54



live with open windows during the summer and not be affected and have their silence taken 

over by noise pollution, well into the evening.  By blasting out loud music during the times 

residents wish to use their properties shouldn’t be allowed.  I am looking for no music to 

allow me to enjoy my house and surroundings because in my opinion I feel the 

establishment could not resist the temptation to blast it out again and also how can a 

reasonable level be set and maintained?’ 

 
4. ‘My main issue is how frequently the pub hosts bands during the summer, every weekend 

for 5+ months is disrupted by the noise, often 3 or 4 days running – outdoor gigs should be 

considerably less frequent, perhaps limited to bank holiday weekends’ 

 
5. ‘A plausible way forward for The Schooner would be:- 

 
No amplified performances; 

No outdoor performances or rehearsals. Indoor only ruling based on the problematic track 

record of outdoor gigs; 

No heavy rock or punk indoor performances; 

Internal acoustic or DJ sets only; 

Customers to be advised to be considerate of nearby residents; 

Improved adherence to venue capacity and sound level regulations; 

The promised ‘sound insulated’ wall to be installed and tested before any live performances 

(no need for outside stage sound insulation as no outdoor performance or rehearsals 

permitted); 

A more kindly outlook towards nearby residents, many of whom have lived nearby for up to 

thirty years.  Whilst Mr Smith has been licensee for just over two years’. 

 
 

In summary specific problems raised by residents:- 

 

• Excessive volume from outdoor music events; 

• Noise from patrons outside (increasing as the night goes on); 

• Frequency of bands and live band rehearsals each week;  

• Residents’ quiet enjoyment of their homes is spoilt, indoors and outdoors when live 

entertainment takes place outdoors. 

 

 

Potential solutions for review of license:- 

 

Either 

• No outdoor performances or rehearsals (restrict to indoors only with additional measure in 

Page 55



place e.g. doors and windows closed during entertainment)  

Or 

 

• Limit the permitted number of outdoor performances per year; 

• Limit the hours that performances can take place; 

• Limit length of time of ‘sets’; 

• Limit the frequency of performances; 

• Limit outdoor/ indoor performances to acoustic only; 

• Implementation of a noise management plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please  
Tick � 

  

Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?   NO 

 

      
   

Day Month Year 

If Yes, please state the date of that representation         

 

 

If you have made representation before relating to this premises please state what they were and when you 
made them. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 56



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 How We Collect And Use Information 
 
The information collected, on this form and from supporting evidence, by Gateshead Council will be used to process your application.  
The information may be passed to other Enforcement Agencies as permitted by law. 
 
We may check information provided by you, or information about you provided by a third party, with other information held by us.  We 
may also get information from certain third parties, or give information to them to check the accuracy of information, to prevent or detect 
crime, or to protect public funds in other ways, as permitted by law.  These third parties include Government Departments and local 
authorities. 
 
We will not disclose information about you to anyone outside Gateshead Council nor use information about you for other purposes 
unless the law permits us to. 
 

Gateshead Council is the Data Controller for the purposes of the Data Protection Act 1998. If you want to know more about what 
information we have about you, or the way we use your information, you can ask at Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead, NE8 1HH 
 
 

Page 57



 
Part 3 – Signatures   (Please read guidance note 3)  
 
Signature of representative or representatives solicitor or other duly authorised agent.  (See guidance note 
4)  If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature 
 

 

Lisa Bainbridge 
Date 15/09/20 

Capacity 
 

 
Environmental Health Officer 

 
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this 
representation.  (Please read guidance note 5) 
 
 
 
 
 

Post Town 
 

Post Code 

 
Telephone Number (if any) 
 

 

E-mail Address (optional) 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives. 
2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are included in 

the grounds for representation, if applicable. 
3. The representation form must be signed. 
4. A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they 

have actual authority to do so. 
5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation. 
6. For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Act Section, 

Development & Public Protection, Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead Tyne and Wear NE8 1HH  
Tel: 0191 433 3918 or 0191 433 3178 

 

Page 58



Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



SM

The

(PH)

ROAD

Tank

SO
UTH

SHO
RE

M
u

d
 a

n
d

B
o

u
ld

e
rs

Schooner

Scale:

The Schooner

Not Set

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

MSA Number

Development and Public Protection

Not Set

Gateshead Council

29/09/2020

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with permission of the Controller of Her 
Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2012.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution 
or civil proceedings.

0 0.01 0.020.005
KM

Legend

SLA

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 1.1
	Appendix 1.2
	Appendix 2.0
	Appendix 2.1
	Appendix 2.2
	Appendix 2.3
	Appendix 2.4
	Appendix 2.5
	Appendix 2.6
	Appendix 2.7
	Appendix 2.8
	Appendix 2.9
	Appendix 2.10
	Appendix 2.11
	Appendix 2.12
	Appendix 2.13
	Appendix 2.14
	Appendix 3.0
	Appendix 4.0
	Appendix 5.0


